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AT&T Florida ICA termination with Express Phone Service, Inc.
Express Phone Service, Inc. termination - FL.pdf

TEXTING while DRIVING... It Can Wait. Take the pledge today and pass it on.

This e-mail message is confidential and intended only for the named recipients(s) above. This message contains information that is privileged &
confidential, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or you are not the
named recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender at (785) 276-6863 and delete message from your computer.
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Janet Arnold AT&T Services, Inc.
at&t Manager-Regulatory Relations 220 SE 6" Ave
Room 505

Topeka, KS 66603

785.276.6863 Office
janet.arnold.1@att.com

July 16, 2014

Ms. Ann Cole

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

RE: Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida to
terminate interconnection agreements, amendments and or adoptions
with Express Phone Service, Inc.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Due to the completion of the exiting process, BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC
d/b/a AT&T Florida respectfully requests to terminate the following interconnection
agreement. A new agreement is not being negotiated.

e Express Phone Service, Inc., previously approved January 31, 2007, in
Docket Number 060714-TP — effective 6/2/14.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 785-276-6863.

Sincerely,

—Jonst Anetd





